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throughout the Atlanta Campaign, then fought ar Savannah and in
the campaign of the Carolinas. On April 26, 1863, it surrendered. The
field officers were Lieutenant Colonel Oliver P. Hamilton and Major

Jo Shaw.

Jackson’s-Carnes’-Marshall’s Battery {also called The Steuben Artil-
lery] was mustered into Confederate service at New Madrid, Mis-
souri, in August, 1861, The unit moved to Mississippi, then Kentucky
where it was involved in the conflict at Perryville. Later it was assigned
to R. Cobb’s, J. Palmer’, and J. W. Johnston’s Battalion of Artillery,
Army of Tennessee. The battery participated in the campaigns of the
army from Murfreesboro to Atlanta, moved with Hood into Tennes-
see, but was left as garrison at Columbia. Later it was refitted in Mis-
sissippi, reached Salisbury, North Carolina, on April 3, 18635, and was
captured there ten days later. In May, 1863, it contained 79 effectives,
lost 7 killed, 16 wounded, and 17 captured at Chickamauga, and to-
talled 60 men in December, 1863, and 83 in April, 1864. Its captains
were William W. Carnes, William H. Jackson, and L. G. Marshall.

Lookout Light Artillery completed its organization at Chattanooga,
Tennessee, in May, 1862. For a time it served in the Chattanooga area,
then was stationed at Canton, Mississippi, and later at Demopolis,
Alabama. During the spring of 1864 the unit joined the Army of Ten-
nessee, fought in the Atlanta Campaign, and in September was or-
dered to turn over its equipment to Captain P. Darden of the Jefferson
Mississippi Light Artillery. It then reported to General M. J. Wright at
Macon, Georgia. During March, 1865, the unit was at Mobile and
was included in the surrender on May 4. Captain Robert A. Barry was
in command. ‘

Lynch’s Battery was organized at New Market, Jefferson County,
Tennessee, in December, 1861. It contained men from Jefferson,
Cocke, Greene, Washington, and Sullivan counties. The unit served as
heavy artillery at Vicksburg and was captured on July 4, 1863. After
being exchanged and reorganized as light artillery, it was assigned to
General Vaughn's Brigade, Department of East Tennessee and South-
west Virginia. Many of the men were killed, wounded, or captured at
Marion, Virginia, and the remaining few disbanded at Christiansburg,
Virginia, on April 12, 1865. Its commander was Captain John P.
Lynch. :

Mabry Light Artillery was organized in January, 1862, and mus-
tered into Confederate service at Knoxville in May. The unit moved
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to Cumberland Gap, 33 men were detached, and a section was at-
tached to Gracie’s Brigade. A number of men were captured on Sep-
tember 9, 1863, and the few remaining served as guards at Wytheville,
Virginia. Later they were with General Breckinridge’s Reserves and
probably disbanded during the early spring of 1865. Captain W. C.
Kain was in command.

Maney’s Battery was formed in September, 1861, with men re-
cruited in Humphreys County. The unit fought at Fort Donelson and
was captured there in February, 1862. After being exchanged it was
reorganized as light artillery but armed temporarily as infantry, It
fought at Murfreesboro with Field’s 1st Tennessee Infantry, then a sec-
tion with two guns saw action at Hoover’s Gap. During May, 1863, it
merged into the 24th Tennessee Sharpshooters Battalion. Captain
Frank Maney was in command.

McClung’s Battery was organized during the fall of 1861 and mus-
tered into Confederate service at Knoxville, Tennessee. In January,
1862, it reported 79 men present for duty and later was active in the
conflicts at Fishing Creek and Shiloh. The battery served at Vicksburg
during the summer of 1862, was stationed at Port Hudson in August,
then moved to East Tennessee. It was later detached with no guns to
Saltville, Virginia and in April, 1864, had 4 officers and 47 men. In
August the company was equipped with four guns, then most of the
command was captured at Morristown on October 28, The 17 men
who escaped reported to Captain Lynch’s Battery which disbanded in
April, 1865, at Christiansburg, Virginia. Captain Hugh L. W, Mc-
Clung commanded the unit.

Murray’s Cavalry Regiment [also called 4th Regiment] was orga-
nized in August, 1862, using Spiller’s Tennessee Cavalry Battalion as
its nucleus. The unit was attached to Wharton’s Brigade and fought at
Perryville and Murfreesboro. On January 23, 1863, it disbanded. Four
companies transferred to Baxter Smith’s 8th Cavalry, four to the 22nd
Infantry Regiment, and two to the 1st Confederate Cavalry Regiment.
The field officers were Colonel John P. Murray, Lieutenant Colonels
Baxter Smith and C. C. Spiller, and Major Willis S. Bledsoe.

Porter’s-Morton’s Battery was organized in July, 1861, and entered
Confederate service in September at Nashville, Tennessee. The unit
was captured at Fort Donelson and reported 31 killed and wounded
of the 48 engaged. After being exchanged and reorganized, 11 was at-
tached to Forrest’s Cavalry. It fought at Chickamauga, Okolona,




